OFFICE OF THE UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

3000 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-3000

ACQUISITION,
TECHNOLOGY
AND LOGISTICS

March 22, 2013

MEMORANDUM FOR: MITIGATION OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MEMBERS
DOD SITING CLEARINGHOUSE COORDINATION GROUP

FROM: Executive Director, DoD Siting Clearingho ’W‘H

SUBJECT: Procedures Memo #1: DoD Siting Clearinghouse Process Flow Diagrams

The attached process flow diagrams are provided for your use when you review energy
projects submitted by the US Department of the Interior or the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission for a DoD mission compatibility evaluation.

The DoD Siting Clearinghouse Mitigation Oversight Committee approved these diagrams
at its February 26, 2013 meeting. It is our intent to include these diagrams in our planned
Mission Compatibility DoD Instruction. The review procedures outlined in the attached
diagrams are based on various statutes, protocols, and interagency agreements.

If you have any questions relating to use of these diagrams, or wish to suggest updates to
the diagram, please contact Col Suzanne Johnson at Suzzane.Johnson@osd.mil or 703-571-9057.,
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